ADDENDUM #1
INFORMAL BID 2021-108

Kitsap County Commission of Children and Youth
RFP Proposers Conferences Q and A
for
Programs that Prevent and Reduce the Impact of Adverse Childhood
Experiences through Building Resiliency

TO: All Respondents

FROM: Vicki Martin, Buyer

CLOSING DATE: Thursday April 16, 2021 at 2:00 PM (UNCHANGED)
REF NO.: 2021-108 RFP

DATE: April 14, 2021

In response to questions received, the following information is provided to assist in responding to the above
referenced proposal during the bidder’s conference.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

1. Question: Were the funding priorities the same for the last few years or have they been
changed?

Answer: They had been the same for the last two years but changed for the 2021 RFP to add
the first entry in the list as Youth Leadership Development.

2. Question: In the last few years, how many organizations have been funded?

Answer: 3-5 projects have been funded in each of the last few years.

3. Question: Has the funding ever been awarded to a partnership between agencies?

Answer: No, but that is a possibility.
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